ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
SENATE JUDI Cl ARY COW TTEE
March 18, 2002
1:38 a.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Robin Tayl or, Chair
Senat or Dave Donl ey, Vice Chair
Senat or John Cowdery

Senat or CGene Therri ault

Senat or Johnny Ellis

MEVMBERS ABSENT
Al Menbers Present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 33
Proposi ng an anmendnent to the Constitution of the State of Al aska
relating to limting the rate of state incone and sales and use
t axes.

HEARD AND HELD

SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 37
Proposi ng an anmendnent to the Constitution of the State of Al aska
relating to officers and enpl oyees of the executive branch.
MOVED SJR 37 QUT OF COW TTEE
SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 38
Proposi ng anendnents to the Constitution of the State of Al aska

relating to informati on regardi ng proposed expenditures.
MOVED SJR 38 QUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS SENATE COWM TTEE ACTI ON

SIJR 33 — No previous action to record.

SIJR 37 — See State Affairs mnutes dated 2/26/02.
SIJR 38 — See State Affairs mnutes dated 2/26/02.
W TNESS REG STER

M. Larry Persily

Deputy Conmi ssi oner
Depart ment of Revenue

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 18, 2002



PO Box 110400

Juneau, AK 99811-0400

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about incone and sales
t axes.

Senator Pete Kelly

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented SJR 37 and SJR 38.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02-9, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAI RVAN ROBIN TAYLOR called the Senate Judiciary Conmttee
neeting to order at 1:38 a.m Al nenbers were present. The
commttee took up SIJR 33.

#SJR 33
SJR 33- CONSTI TUTI ONAL AMENDVENT:  TAX CAP

SENATOR ALAN AUSTERMAN, explained that SIR 33 limts the anount
of incone and sales tax that can be inposed on the popul ace of
Al aska. He introduced this neasure after he participated in
di scussions to find a way to devise a long-range financial plan
and bal anced budget based upon the incone of the State of Al aska.
During those discussions it becane apparent to him that within
the near distant future other revenues will be placed upon the
popul ace, such as an incone or sales tax. He heard concern
expressed about Al aska having a “runaway” governnent based on its
ability to tax. He and Representative Harry Crawford have
introduced this resolution to satisfy that concern.

SENATOR CONDERY asked what the adm nistrative costs of collecting
an incone tax will be and how much noney will be collected. In
addi tion he asked what percent the | ast incone tax was set at.

SENATOR AUSTERVAN deferred to the Departnent of Revenue for
answers to those questions. He noted the resolution places a
maximum limt at 5 percent so a 1 percent inconme tax could be
i nposed.

SENATOR CONDERY asked how many hard dollars the inconme tax m ght
raise.

SENATOR AUSTERVMAN said he does not have a hard dollar figure
because it woul d depend on the percentage.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 18, 2002



SENATOR CONDERY asked if a fornmula is available for every percent
col | ect ed.

SENATOR AUSTERVAN again deferred to staff from the Departnent of
Revenue.

SENATOR THERRI AULT indicated the commttee has a proposed
commttee substitute that expands the | anguage with regard to the
incone tax so that no matter what nmethod is used to calculate the
state income tax, the tax will be limted to five percent. He
asked Senator Austerman if he was involved in drafting the
proposed commttee substitute.

SENATOR AUSTERVMAN said he was not able to sit in on the House
heari ngs where that change was made to the House resolution. He
submtted the proposed conmmttee substitute to nake the Senate
version conparable to the House version. He pointed out the
objective is to limt state incone tax to five percent of the
federal gross incone tax and the five percent |limt would be
i nposed on any nethod used to cal cul ate the tax.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR infornmed nenbers that his staff worked on
preparing the conmttee substitute but that Senator Austerman had
no objections to it.

SENATOR THERRI AULT noved to adopt the proposed conmttee
substitute to SIJR 33 as the working docunent of the commttee.

SENATOR ELLI S objected and asked if the proposed docunent was a
sponsor substitute or a conmttee substitute.

CHAI RVMAN TAYLOR clarified that it is a sponsor substitute.
SENATOR ELLI S renoved hi s objection.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said he was not sure that was an appropriate

procedure but if not, the commttee will correct it. He expl ai ned
that if the commttee adopts the proposed docunent, it wll
become a Senate Judiciary Committee substitute but if Senator
Austerman introduces it on the Senate floor, it wll beconme a

sponsor substitute.

SENATOR DONLEY noted that once a bill has a hearing, a sponsor
substitute cannot be introduced.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR clarified that the appropriate notion is to adopt
the docunent as a committee substitute. He noted that with no

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 18, 2002



objection to that notion, the docunent was adopted as the Senate
Judiciary Comnmttee substitute (22-LS1413\C).

SENATOR COWNDERY referred to page 1, line 12, and asked if “the
rate of a sales tax” refers to the retail or whol esale cost of
products. He comrented that there has been talk that sone cities
already have retail sales taxes so the thought was to inpose a
sales tax on the wholesale |level for the state. He asked Senator
Austerman what his intention is.

SENATOR AUSTERMAN said his assunption is that it would be both on
a statew de basis.

SENATOR CONDERY asked, “On retail sales or whol esal e sal es?”

SENATOR AUSTERMAN replied, “First off, retail sales for sure. Now
— 1 don’t think that — the discussion hasn't conme up. | don't
have an answer for you other than to say that we have not
di scussed that.”

SENATOR DONLEY said he was initially concerned about that
guestion when he first read the bill because he didn’'t want this
rate to inpact the excise taxes. He said the state wants to have
the flexibility to charge a higher rate for certain conmodities
t hrough excise taxes, which he believes are whol esale taxes. He
asked a representative fromthe Departnent of Revenue to respond.

MR. LARRY PERSILY, Deputy Conmi ssioner of the Departnent of
Revenue (DOR), stated:

| am not aware [that] any of the sales tax discussions
this session have centered on wholesale. To us, all of
— the way we read the legislation, all the sales tax
bills before the legislature would deal with retail
sales. The excise tax is different and that is on a
specific item such as al cohol excise or tobacco excise
or notor fuel excise. W would not read this tax cap as
applying to that but | guess certainly soneone could
make the argunent it would but we read those as an
excise tax, not as a general sales tax.

SENATOR DONLEY asked if that excise tax is actually on sales to
retailers. He thought that Senator Cowdery was getting at what
sonme mght call a whol esal e tax.

SENATOR CONDERY said it should be identified in the resol ution.

SENATOR DONLEY said, “W’re tal king about retail here.”

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 18, 2002



MR. PERSILY said the excise notor fuel, alcohol and tobacco taxes
are all collected at the whol esale distributor |evel.

SENATOR DONLEY said his point was that 5 percent is below the 8
cents per gallon collected on the notor fuel tax. He said his
concern is nessing up the existing tax rates on excise taxes so
the resolution needs to be clear that it pertains to a retail tax
limtation.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked M. Persily to respond to Senator Cowdery’s
guestion about the rate of the forner incone tax levied in the
state.

MR. PERSILY said the former income tax was not assessed on
federal adjusted gross inconme, it was assessed on taxable incone
and it varied from 3.5 to 14.5 percent. If one converted that
income to adjusted gross incone, the 14.5 percent of taxable
i ncone woul d exceed 5 percent of one’s adjusted gross incone. He
pointed out that none of the proposals before the |egislature
this year cone close to 5 percent of adjusted gross incone. They
range from 1l percent to 3.5 percent.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said he thought Al askans paid a percentage of
their federal tax anount.

MR. PERSILY said it was changed so that when it was finally
abolished in 1979 it was a sliding scale percentage of one’s
t axabl e i ncone.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR t hought he paid 17 percent of the anmount he paid
to the federal governnent.

MR. PERSILY said he does not know what it was prior to tax the
tinme it was abolished, but if it was 17 percent of one's
liability, that would convert to less than 5 percent of one’s
adj usted gross incone.

SENATOR DONLEY asked if DOR could provide a short summary of the
meaning of “federal adjusted gross incone.” He said he is
wondering what kinds of inconme are excluded from that as that
shoul d be an inportant policy consideration if the legislature is
going to adopt it as a standard. He noted he has sonme concerns
because he does not know if race horses are considered an
excl usi on.

MR. PERSILY replied:

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 18, 2002



Adjusted gross incone pretty nuch is all incone.
Federal taxable incone, as the Senator explained, would
incorporate those deductions, exenptions credits
al l oned under federal |law so you end up with your total
incone after deductions, exenptions, and that’s what
you pay federal tax on or, if the state tax were
assessed on federal taxable income, that would be what
you pay your state tax on. The third proposal out
there, as the Chairman explained, 1is a straight
percentage of your federal tax bill - the three
different tax bases you coul d use.

CHAI RMVAN TAYLOR said Senator Cowdery’s next question was what
Wil it cost to admnister this system He said that would depend
upon which mechanism is chosen will becone nuch nore burdensone
to admnister if a totally different state tax formis used and
one is taxed on all of their orange groves and race horses as
opposed to nerely paying a flat percentage of one’'s federal tax.

MR. PERSILY said certainly the conplexity of any personal incone
tax in Alaska would be reflected in the fiscal note. Even sinple
accommodations for people who work in another state wll have to
be cal cul ated. None of the proposals advancing in the |egislature
assess the tax on federal tax liability. The proposals either use
adjusted gross inconme or federal taxable inconme. DOR s best
estimate to admnister an income tax for either one wll cost
about $6 mllion. He said that even if it is sinplified as nuch
as possible, there are 420,000 to 440,000 taxpayers to deal wth.

SENATOR CONDERY asked if the tax should be based on incone
derived only in Al aska.

MR. PERSILY said it would so that if a person had two jobs, one
in Alaska and one in California, the state would only collect on
the portion earned in Al aska.

SENATOR DONLEY asked how that will work if the other state has no
inconme tax. He said he thought if the other state does not have
an inconme tax, the hone state gets that revenue.

MR. PERSILY said he is not sure about that. He knows that issue
has cone up in places that have nmunicipal taxes so that, for
exanpl e, soneone nay work in Manhattan but live in a suburb, and
will have to pay the nunicipal tax in Manhattan. He was not sure
whet her the State of Alaska could tax all inconme if some incone
is earned in Washi ngton and the person lives in Washi ngton.

SENATOR DONLEY said he believes Oregon residents who work in
Al aska pay Oregon taxes on the inconme earned in Al aska.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 18, 2002



CHAl RMAN TAYLOR affirned that is true and said it is also true of
retirees living in California and Oregon even though their incone
was earned in Al aska.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if DOR has cal culated how a statew de
sales tax mght inpact the financial feasibility of a gas
pi peline. He asked how having 5 percent of any transaction m ght
tip the econom cs.

MR. PERSILY said DOR would recommend that if the |egislature
adopted any kind of a sales tax bill, that natural gas, simlar
to oil noving through the pipeline should be exenpted, as would
construction material. DOR sees a sales tax as a retail tax, not
a tax on goods used in the manufacture of sonmething that will be
taxed later. Therefore, DOR would recomend exenpting the gas
noving through a pipeline, construction material wused in the
construction of a line and the construction of office buildings.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said he wasn’t thinking so much of the product
going through the line as the construction of the line. He asked
how a piece of steel and cutting tinme that he sells at his
wel ding shop and charge sales tax on that will be used in the
construction of the gas Iline wll be figured into the
construction cost of the |ine.

MR. PERSILY said that is a policy call for the legislature. He
said DOR s recomendati on, | ooking at |arge construction projects
and know ng what effect a sales tax would have on a multi-billion
dollar project, is that the |egislature make sone acconmodati on.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR not ed that honeowners in Al aska face that problem
everyday if they live in comunities that inpose a sales tax.
Wangell residents pay 7.5 percent so if one buys $75,000 worth
of construction materials to build a house at the |ocal store,
the tax would be quite high. The city council got around that
problem by requiring sales tax to be paid on the first $1,000 of
products for a single project.

MR, PERSILY said in Juneau, when one gets a building permt, all
purchases for that project under the building permt are exenpt
from sales tax. That provides an incentive to get a permt and
follow the building code because no matter what one pays for the
permt, they' Il cone out far ahead on savings on sal es tax.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said it is wise to consider that problem because
the regressive aspects of a sales tax make it one of the nost
of fensi ve taxes in existence.

SENATOR DONLEY noved to insert the word “retail” after the word
“a” on page 1, line 12, so that it reads, “(b) The rate of a

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 18, 2002



retail sales tax levied...” [Amendnent 1]

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR announced that with no objection, Arendnent 1 was
adopt ed.

SENATOR DONLEY noted the intent of this resolution is to put a
limt on the percent of tax and not to deal with the details of
particul ar tax proposals.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR agreed but said it is inportant to get an answer
to what constitutes “federal adjusted gross incone.”

MR. PERSILY repeated it refers to total incone.
SENATOR DONLEY wanted to know why it is referred to as adjusted.

MR. PERSILY said he hasn’'t figured that one out. He said the tax
people said there are a few mnor adjustnments that do not apply
to nost people. He then offered to get that information for
menbers.

SENATOR CONDERY sai d he hopes the sponsor’s intent is to apply it
only to incone derived in Al aska.

SENATOR DONLEY agreed that is an issue, as well as how the
instate/out-of-state inconme question would integrate with the
constitutional provision.

SENATOR AUSTERMAN said that he and Representative Crawford
intended this to apply to an Al aska state inconme tax based on
Al aska inconme. He suggested placing the word “Alaska” on line 7
for the purpose of <clarification. He repeated that he and
Representative Crawford intended that it apply to Al askan incone
and that they are not after income earned in other states. He
pointed out that would happen automatically anyway because the
federal |aw reads that way.

SENATOR CONDERY expressed concern that because the word “federal”
is included, one could derive incone from alnost every other
state and still be subject to federal adjusted gross incone.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked Senator Austerman to select the manner by
which the state will do this and require that the rate of an
i ndi vidual income tax levied by the state not exceed five percent
of federal incone tax.

SENATOR DONLEY said he does not agree with that approach because
that will be back to the bottom line tax. He said his biggest

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- March 18, 2002



concern with the resolution is that the state wll be at the whim
of Congress to sinply pass a new federal |aw that redefines what
“adjusted gross incone.” He doesn’'t believe that Alaska's
constitution should be tied to sonmething that can be changed by a
sinple act of Congress. He noted the problem gets worse if it is
tied to the bottom line of one’'s federal tax liability because
then all of the deductibles and the gigantic 1,000-page tax code
will be incorporated into Alaska’s constitution. That will raise
a lot of public policy calls and he does not support the federal

tax code. He said he would prefer to go to an inclusive
definition and set a |lower taxation rate to avoid having to dea

with other states’ special provisions in the tax code. He
mai ntai ned that his public policy goal is to mnimze the inpact
of the federal process on any potential revenue for the state.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR said he nentioned it because he believes the
former state incone tax, when it was figured at 3.5 to 14.5
percent of what one paid the feds, was sinple to adm nister and
calculate. He said he believes the maxinum anmount the state
charged was approximately the sane anount of maxi mum credit that
an Al askan taxpayer could get as a deduction against the federal
tax obligation so that if one owed $1,000 in taxes to the federal
government and woul d have to pay $145 to the State of Al aska, the
$145 was taken as a credit against either the income upon which
the federal tax was figured or as a credit against the tax
obligation owed to the federal governnent.

SENATOR AUSTERMAN said he does not recall how the credit was
appl i ed.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR clarified that he nmeant that if one didn't have
the state tax, you would have paid that nuch nore to the federa
gover nment anyhow.

MR. PERSILY explained that state incone tax is deductible from
federal income. No state has the authority to tax a credit
agai nst federal tax liability so if one earns $30,000 and paid
$1,000 in state incone tax, the $1,000 could be taken as a
deducti on agai nst taxable incone, just |like one could for nedical
expenses or hone nortgage interest. He pointed out that CSSIR
33(JUD) says the state inconme tax may not exceed 5 percent of
federal adjusted gross income or, if levied on any basis other
than federal adjusted gross incone, it may not exceed the
equi val ent of 5 percent of adjusted gross incone, so there is no
need to define whether it is adjusted gross inconme or based on
sonet hing el se; that can be done in an incone tax bill

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said his only concern is that the federal rate is

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- March 18, 2002



30-sonet hing percent, so the state will add another five percent
on and taxpayers could pay 39 percent for taxes.

MR. PERSILY clarified that the federal tax rate is after
deductions so it differs from the 5 percent before any
deductions. He suggested that nost people who are in the 34
percent tax bracket have a |l ot of wite-offs.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said his concern is that the person paying in the
high tax bracket today is paying that on a net anount, after
deductions. CSSJR 33(JUD) hardly provides a limt if it is a flat
5 percent on gross incone with no deductions allowed. He noted it
could be a much higher percentage than what the taxpayer pays at
34 percent with deductions. He said he knows of a lot of
busi nesses that do not earn 5 percent net, yet the state could
tax them at that rate.

SENATOR AUSTERMAN noted the resolution does not i ncl ude
cor porati ons.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR acknow edged that it applies to individuals but
mai nt ai ned that corporations will still pay at 7 percent.

MR. PERSILY infornmed nenbers that the corporate rate varies from
zero to 9.4 percent of net.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR noted that is based on net after allowable
deductions. The definition in CSSIJR 33(JUD) does not provide for
any deducti ons.

MR. PERSILY said that is correct but it doesn’t say the personal
income tax has to be based on adjusted gross incone. He noted:

You coul d have taxable inconme or federal tax liability
but then you would convert it just for the sake of this
anendnent to nmake sure it doesn’t exceed the equival ent
of 5 percent on gross. W don't see where this
constitutional amendnent would dictate which form of
cal cul ati ng your tax you use.

SENATOR AUSTERMAN agreed that CSSJR 33(JUD) just sets a limt.
CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said he could easily see where a person m ght
easily pay a small anmpunt of federal taxes because of allowable
deductions but pay a huge anpbunt of state taxes and the limt
woul d provide no relief whatsoever.

SENATOR COWDERY said he too has concerns about wusing federal
adj ust ed gross incone.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- March 18, 2002



SENATOR AUSTERMAN said he assumes the bill will not nove out of
commttee today and can get nore definitive answers for Senator
Cowdery. He noted on the question of the taxation of the piece of
steel that Senator Therriault talked about, he believes that
woul d be determ ned by the nake up of the tax package and woul d
not be affected by CSSIJR 33(JUD). He pointed out that, regarding
| ocal taxes, every community is different and in Kodiak no
purchase over $25 is taxed. He said drafting a statew de sales
tax wll require a lot of discussion. He repeated that those
details wll come to play at a later tinme and that this
resolution nerely provides a ceiling.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR sai d he appl auds what Senator Austerman is trying
to do but he finds it difficult to understand whether that
limtation will be nmeaningful w thout proper definition.

SENATOR AUSTERMAN agreed and said that since this is the first
hearing, he will get answers to nenbers’ questions.

SENATOR ELLI S asked when it m ght be reschedul ed.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR estinmated i n one week.
#

#SJR 37
SIR 37- CONST AM HI RI NG FREEZE

SENATOR PETE KELLY, sponsor of SJR 37, said the neasure will give
the legislature the authority to require the governor to
institute a hiring freeze if the legislature determnes one is
necessary. Wthout that constitutional authority, the |l egislature
is unabl e to because of the separation of powers doctrine; SIJR 37
provi des that authority. Currently the new budget contains 858
new enpl oyees, according to the Division of Legislative Finance.
The Adm nistration has argued that nunber and revised it downward
to 500 plus, but either nunber represents a |arge nunber of new
enpl oyees being added to the budget when the state is facing a
gap between revenues and expenditures. He said he is not trying
to place blame, as legislators may be responsible for sonme of
t hose enployees; it is the nature of doing business and trying to
keep up with federal prograns. The purpose of SIJR 37 is to
provide a tool so that the nature of business can be structurally
changed and the people’s branch of governnent can have nore
inpact into the size and scope of the budgets that have been
offered in recent years. Should this constitutional anmendnent
pass, it will have no inpact on this Admnistration but wll give
future legislators a tool to reduce state budgets if they find
themselves with an Admnistration that is unwilling to take
proactive steps to do so.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- March 18, 2002



SENATOR KELLY infornmed nmenbers that in prior testinony on anot her
resolution that encourages the governor to institute a hiring

freeze, he has been asked how nuch this resolution will save and
to justify it. He said the fact is he does not know how nuch it
wi |l save but hiring freezes are one of those self-evident truths

i n businesses. He believes those who are against a hiring freeze
should justify their opinions of why this tool shouldn’t be
of fered.

SENATOR COWDERY asked if a [joint] resolution needs a sinple
majority vote to pass.

SENATOR KELLY said that does and noted that the purpose behind
that is that the legislature is the policy nmaker yet, because of
the strict separation of powers rules in Al aska, the |egislature
is sonetinmes not able to inplenent policy when it cones to
budgetary issues. It should be the will of the legislature to do
so without having to go through the bill process, which is why he
introduced this neasure as a resolution. He does not want the
measure to be vetoed or to go through a fight on the floor.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said he learned while watching a tel evision show
that 46 states are facing deficit budgets. He said he has been
shocked to see the nunbers the Al aska legislature is |ooking at
today and the |lack of any attention to any type of reductions or
prioritizations by departnents.

TAPE 02-9, SIDE B

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said he finds it hard to believe the other 45
governors are crazy because they are trying to reduce their
budgets. Several states have inposed both hiring freezes and
restrictions on travel. He recalled that Governor Sheffield
actual ly inpounded funds and was chastised for it, but that was
his attenpt to do everything he could during a deficit the state
faced in 1986. He maintained that he wll be shocked if the
| egislature will ever have to inpose a hiring freeze in the
future. He then asked Senator Kelly if he is aware of any other
state that doesn’'t use this type of a tool

SENATOR KELLY said he does not know who does or doesn't, but he
included in nenbers’ packets a copy of Governor Locke s recent
meno that inposes a hiring freeze. He agreed with Senator Tayl or
that governors all over the United States have gone into “high
gear” to deal with deficit problens. He said Alaska is nore
fortunate in that it does have sonme noney in the bank and a
smal |l er governnment so it has the ability to get its hands around
the problem but it can't if it won't institute sonething as
sinple as a hiring freeze, which does no damage to current
enpl oyees.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- March 18, 2002



CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said Washington State is only facing a $1.6
billion deficit in a much |arger budget.

SENATOR KELLY said Washington’s total budget is $23 billion.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR noted Alaska is facing a 43 or 46 percent
deficit.

SENATOR ELLIS asked if Senator Kelly' s neasure applies only to
general funds and whether he found anyway to go after positions
funded by other sources, such as fees or airport funds. He then

SENATOR KELLY’' S response was i naudi bl e.

SENATOR ELLI S said that many government positions are funded with
a conbi nation of funds. He asked if all positions that are funded
wi th any general funds will be covered under this freeze.

SENATOR KELLY said he would i nagine those details will be defined
in statute by a future |legislature, which would then institute a
freeze by resolution when need be. SIJR 37 nerely gives the
authority, it does not provide the specifics.

SENATOR ELLIS asked if Senator Kelly's point is that the details
can be dealt with |later and worked out in statute.

SENATOR KELLY said before a statute would be of any value at all,
the Constitution will have to be amended.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR felt that Senator Ellis raised a good point as
the words “general fund” are not in the resolution and said he
found the answer to be fascinating. He asked, “Has the subterfuge
of the words ‘other funds’ now carried with it enough authority
that if your position was funded by ‘other funds’ that that
sonehow isn’t general funds?” He said that attaching that kind
of definition worries him

SENATOR KELLY said that is possible and acknow edged that he did
not understand Senator ElIlis’s question at first. He explained
that SIR 37 nerely provides the legislature with authority at a
| ater date, it does not specify which funds.

SENATOR COANDERY noved SJR 37 to its next conmmittee of referra
wi th individual recomendati ons.

SENATOR ELLI S obj ect ed.
CHAl RMAN TAYLOR announced the notion carried wth Senators

Cowdery, Therriault and Taylor voting in favor, and Senator Ellis
opposed.
#

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- March 18, 2002



#SJR 38
SIJR 38-CONST AM  PRIORITY OF EXPENDI TURES

SENATOR PETE KELLY, sponsor of SJR 38, infornmed nenbers they
previously heard from Representative Dyson about a prioritized
budget. He is of the opinion that a prioritized budget falls into
the sane category as a hiring freeze; in other words nothing in
the Constitution can force the governor to do either. SJR 38
would allow the legislature to require a prioritized budget. He
not ed Representative Dyson’s bill places the details in statute.

There being no further testinony or questions, SENATOR COADERY
nmoved SJR 38 to its next committee of referral with individual
recommendati ons and asked for unani nous consent.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR announced that with no objection, SIJR 38 wll
nove to Senate Finance.
#

There being no further business to cone before the commttee,
CHAI RVAN TAYLOR adj ourned the neeting at 2:35 p.m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- March 18, 2002



